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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 11 :07 AM 

To: Delores Reecy 

Subject: RE: Responses to Confidential Monthly Report 

OK. i'l/ return to the source confidential DN 00770-1 Z per DN 00601-13. 
Thanks for the clarification. 

Marguerite H. McLean 

Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Delores Reecy 
Sent: Tuesday, February OS, 2013 10:50 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Responses to Confidential Monthly Report 

Hey Marguerite, 

This document can be returned . 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 8:59 AM 
To: Delores Reecy 
Subject: Responses to Confidential Monthly Report 

Delores. 
On page 67 of the responses to the confidential monthly report. i don't understand 
what"-1" means for DN 00770-1 Z ? 

Marguerite H. McLean 

Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 
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